

October 31, 2006

RECEIVED
CITY CLERK

2006 OCT 31 A 9:58

Mayor Goodman & Council Members
City of Las Vegas
400 Stewart Ave.
Las Vegas, NV 89101

RE: Las Vegas Blvd & 3rd (SDR-13899, SUP-13897, SUP-13891)

On behalf of my client, GeoSummit, LLC, I am submitting a request to have the above listed applications tabled at the November 1, 2006 City Council meeting. We believe it is appropriate at this time to table the project so that we will be able to continue working with staff and the neighbors.

We respectfully request your consideration in the above listed matter. Please advise us of your decision. If you have any questions please feel free to contact me at (702) 435-9909.

Sincerely,



David Clapsaddle
Planning Director

DWC: mw

CC: City Clerk
Margo Wheeler
GeoSummit, LLC
Cambridge
Susie Martinez
Flinn Fagg



Submitted after final agenda

Date 10/31/06 Item 78-80

A Planning & Development Services Corporation

1711 Whitney Mesa Drive, Suite 110, Henderson, Nevada 89014-2158
Telephone: 702 435 9909 Facsimile: 702 435 0457 E Mail: ggarcia@gcgarciainc.com